
Upon request, auxiliary aids and/or special services will be provided.  To request services, please contact us 
at 541-296-9445 or through Oregon Relay 1-800-735-2900 at least three business days in advance. 

 
 

Board Meeting Agenda 
September 19, 2022 

5:30 p.m. 
Mid-Columbia Fire and Rescue Station 

1400 West 8th Street, The Dalles, Oregon 
 
1. Call Meeting to Order  

 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
3. Roll Call  

 
4. Agenda Changes 
 
5. Minutes  

 
a. Correction of Minutes, if any – Monday, August 15, 2022  

 
6. Public Comment 
 

a. During this portion of the meeting, a citizen may speak on any subject upon being 
recognized by the Board President. The citizen must state their name, address, and their 
discussion topic for the minutes. Five minutes per person will be allowed. If a response 
by the District is requested, the speaker will be referred to the Fire Chief for further 
action. At the discretion of the Board President, the issue may appear on a future 
meeting agenda for Fire District consideration.  
 

b. The public may observe and/or listen to the meeting virtually by using either the link or 
the telephone number and access code provided below: 
 
TELEPHONE NO.: +1 (914) 614-3221 
 
AUDIO ACCESS CODE: 198-447-665 
 
COMPUTER LINK: 
https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/2708967278512597771 
 
WEBINAR ID: 631-909-011 

 
7. Financial Reports 
  

a. Balance Sheets as of 08/31/2022– All Funds  
b. Budget Report as of 08/31/2022 – All Funds  
c. Ambulance Service Financial Report – 09/01/21 to 08/31/22 

 
8. Committee Reports 

 
a. Urban Renewal Report (Included in Board Packet) - Director Bailey 
b. Enterprise Zone Report – Director Jacobs 

 
9. Fire Chief’s Report 
 

a. Fire Chiefs Update 
 

1

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/2708967278512597771


Upon request, auxiliary aids and/or special services will be provided.  To request services, please contact us 
at 541-296-9445 or through Oregon Relay 1-800-735-2900 at least three business days in advance. 

 
 

b. Monthly Report – AC Jensen 
c. Monthly Report – DC Coleman 
d. Monthly Report - DC Wood 
e. Other items as needed 

 
10. Correspondence 

 
a. Thank You – Ron Dawirtl 

 
11. Old Business 
 
12. New Business  

 
a. Information Sheet - Board Policy Amendment: Non-Sufficient Fund Checks 

 
13. Good of the Order 
 
14. Adjournment  
 
 
 

 
 

OUR MOTTO: 
 

Educate, Serve & Protect 
 

OUR SHARED VISION: 
 

“To provide for the optimal safety and welfare of the community and our members.” 
 

OUR MISSION: 

“We are committed to providing professional emergency and non-emergency services to minimize suffering, protect life, 
environment and property.” 

 
OUR VALUES: 

 
  P-rofessionalism  
  R-espect 
  I-ntegrity  
  D-uty  
  E-ngaged 

 

2



 
 

MINUTES 
Mid- Columbia Fire and Rescue 

Board of Directors Meeting 
In Person / Virtually Held 

1400 W 8th Street, The Dalles, OR 97058 
August 15, 2022 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

Board President David Jacobs called the August 15, 2022, meeting of Mid-Columbia Fire 
and Rescue to order at 5:30pm. 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

President Jacobs led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

3. ROLL CALL 

Directors Present: David Jacobs, Dave Peters, and Corey Case. Dick Schaffield and Diana 
Bailey were absent. 

Staff Present: Chief Bob Palmer, Division Chief Fred Coleman, and Office Manager 
Stephanie Ziegler.  

Others Present: Legal Counsel Andrew Myers and Elizabeth Rovianek, family of Lt. Erik 
Wright, family of Captain Eric Blumenthal, on duty B Shift crew, and private citizen Walter 
Denstedt.  

4. AGENDA CHANGES 

New recruits will be introduced before the swearing in of Lt. Wright, and Captain Blumethal. 

5. MINUTES 

Minutes from the July 18, 2022, meeting stand approved as written. 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT 

President Jacobs asked if there was anyone online that would like to comment, no one 
online, he then asked if there was anyone in the audience that would like to speak. Walter 
Denstedt, private citizen spoke regarding the Single Role EMS program.  

Introduction of the new recruits. Chief Palmer had the 3 new recruits step forward and 
introduced them to the board. We have 2 new Firefighter/EMT’s Kameron Barone, and Greg 
Haner and then he introduced Dan Wagner who comes in as a Lieutenant. They will 
graduate from the academy on August 26, 2022. There will be a graduation with reception 
following starting at 4:00pm.  

 

 

3



 
 

7. SWEARING-IN OF NEWLY APPOINTED LINE OFFICERS 

Chief Palmer had Erik Wright come forward to be sworn in as a Lieutenant, his wife came 
forward to pin his badge on. Chief Palmer then presented Lt. Wright with his Statement of 
Appointment. 

Lt. Eric Blumenthal was then called forward and sworn in as Captain, his dad stepped 
forward to pin his badge on. He was also presented with his Statement of Appointment.  

8. FF DENSTEDT RETIREMENT AWARD 

Chief Palmer presented FF Walter Denstedt with his retirement award, and recognized FF 
Denstedt for his dedication and service to the fire district for 30 years.  

9. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
a. Financial Report – President Jacobs asked if there were any comments regarding 

the financial report. Director Case stated he was happy to see the Cash Summary 
report included. Director Case stated he would like to see a report that shows the 
balances in the different accounts. Chief Palmer stated that he would show the other 
reports that the financial director had sent to him and then decide which reports 
should be included. 

b. Ambulance Service Financial Report – Chief Palmer went through the Ambulance 
Financial report that he was included in the board packet. 

c. Ambulance Service Payer Production Statistics – The graphs that were included in 
the board packet illustrate the Payer Mix percentages.  
 

10. COMMITTEE REPORTS 
a. Urban Renewal Report –A  written report submitted by Director Bailey was included 

in the board packet. 
b. Enterprise Zone – President Jacobs stated he had nothing new to report, however 

Chief Palmer included some updates in his Chief’s report. 
 

11. FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT 
Fire Chief’s Update – Chief Palmer provided an overview of the Fire Chief’s report. 
He added that he had met with Google representatives regarding the Emergency 
Response Plan for Building 1 of the GOR project.  

a. Monthly Report – AC Jensen, included in Board Packet. 
b. Monthly Report – DC Coleman, included in Board Packet. 
c. Monthly Report – DC Wood, included in Board Packet. 

 
12.  CORRESPONDENCE 

No correspondence.  

13. OLD BUSINESS 
a. Status of Board training associated with SDIS Best Practices program. Chief Palmer 

asked the board members that were present if they had done the training, and each  

4



 
 
stated they had. Chief Palmer also stated that Director Bailey, and Director Schaffeld 
had completed their training also. Chief Palmer will now complete the survey on Best 
Practices and submit it so that the district can receive a credit on the District’s GL 
Insurance Premium.  
 

14. NEW BUSINESS 

There was no New Business. 

15. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
a. Adjourn to Executive Session in accordance with ORS 192.660(2)(d) to conduct 

deliberations with persons designated by the governing body to carry on labor 
negotiations. President Jacobs adjourned to Executive Session at 6:18pm. 

b. Executive Session adjourned by President Jacobs at 6:37pm to reenter the regular 
board meeting. 
 

16. GOOD OF THE ORDER 

President Jacobs asked if there was anything for the Good of the Order. He did remind 
everyone that FF Walt Denstedt’s retirement BBQ would be this coming weekend, August 
20th and 21st.  

17. ADJOURNMENT 

President Jacobs adjourned the meeting at 6:38pm. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

___________________________   _____________________________ 

Board President      Secretary/Treasurer 

 

 

 

5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



Mid-Columbia

ANNUAL COLLECTION STATISTICS

9/13/2022

Date Of Service 09/01/21

Date Of Service 08/31/22

Invoices 0

Company Mid-Columbia

Month Charges Pending
%

Tickets Payments % Disallowed % Uncollected %FireMed %

Sep 21 301,225.79 12,432.59 4 % 171 -103,514.81 34 % -176,200.97 58 % -6,712.89 2 %-2,364.53 1 %

Oct 21 311,502.80 13,908.34 4 % 165 -91,715.00 29 % -189,829.26 61 % -14,681.30 5 %-1,368.90 0 %

Nov 21 307,370.03 15,830.48 5 % 153 -103,648.72 34 % -179,483.93 58 % -6,572.43 2 %-1,834.47 1 %

Dec 21 340,726.13 8,654.38 3 % 185 -125,722.74 37 % -191,014.61 56 % -13,787.44 4 %-1,546.96 0 %

Jan 22 384,409.19 29,037.41 8 % 212 -118,295.02 31 % -224,474.09 58 % -8,135.86 2 %-4,466.81 1 %

Feb 22 325,274.99 28,110.77 9 % 175 -109,456.64 34 % -168,077.29 52 % -16,823.62 5 %-2,806.67 1 %

Mar 22 326,499.44 34,772.83 11 % 176 -113,490.49 35 % -163,877.94 50 % -12,597.55 4 %-1,760.63 1 %

Apr 22 361,564.03 53,206.53 15 % 196 -115,359.60 32 % -189,620.36 52 % -906.41 0 %-2,471.13 1 %

May 22 340,103.13 63,741.32 19 % 184 -111,758.63 33 % -163,434.04 48 % -169.14 0 %-1,000.00 0 %

Jun 22 355,134.78 79,585.45 22 % 192 -107,151.18 30 % -167,923.61 47 % 0.00 0 %-474.54 0 %

Jul 22 383,550.96 100,212.02 26 % 202 -104,178.95 27 % -179,159.99 47 % 0.00 0 %0.00 0 %

Aug 22 417,407.93 365,788.45 88 % 237 -12,480.67 3 % -39,138.81 9 % 0.00 0 %0.00 0 %

4,154,769.20 805,280.57

All amounts shown relate directly to each month's charges.   They will not reconcile to monthly deposit reports

2,248 -1,216,772.45 -20,094.64 -2,032,234.90 -80,386.64 805,280.57

35



MCFR INFORMATION SHEET 
 

DATE: September 19, 2022  

TO: Fire District Board of Directors  

FROM: Bob Palmer, Fire Chief  

ISSUE: Fire Chief’s Report  

ASA UPDATE PROCESS: The District has received no update from the Wasco County ASA 
coordinator regarding the status of the ASA ordinance revision.  

STUDENT INTERN PROGRAM: The Fire District currently has four student interns on board. 
All are enrolled in EMT programs at various levels. Kudos to DC Coleman for all his recruitment 
efforts to keep this program moving forward.   

GROUND EMERGENCY TRANSPORT (GEMT) FFS PROGRAM: We continue to prepare for 
both the WA and OR FY 2021-22 GEMT reimbursement process. Cost reports have been 
received from both OHA and WHA to utilize for the application process.  

OREGON GEMT CCO PROGRAM: Agreements have been established with remaining CCO’s 
for purposes of reimbursement. CCO attestation agreements have been forwarded to the OHA 
to ensure reimbursement is received from those CCO’s with which we have contracts in place. 
We have been informed by the OHA that reimbursement from CCO’s back to January 1, 2022, 
should commence soon. The OHA is moving forward with the application process for the next 
reimbursement period.   

COMMUNITY PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT: The emergency response plan for the GOR1 
project as submitted by Google was approved by the Fire District. A letter of notification was 
forwarded to Google and the City Planning Department. Whiting Turner, the primary contractor 
for the project, is coordinating with the Fire District for this project.    

COVID-19 PANDEMIC RESPONSE: Cleaning recommendations in the post-pandemic world:  

If less than 24 hours have passed since the person who is sick or diagnosed with COVID-19 
has been in the space, clean and disinfect the space. 

If more than 24 hours have passed since the person who is sick or diagnosed with COVID-19 
has been in the space, cleaning is enough. You may choose to also disinfect depending 
on certain conditions or everyday practices required by your facility. 

If more than 3 days have passed since the person who is sick or diagnosed with COVID-19 has 
been in the space, no additional cleaning (beyond regular cleaning practices) is needed. 
 

STRATEGIC PLAN STATUS: A progress report will be provided to the Board at our October 
2022 Board meeting.  

STACKER BUTTE LEASE: I am currently awaiting an update from Janelle Depolo as to the 
status of our proposed addendum to the Stacker Butte lease.  

36



POLICY REVISION: All policies have been TA’d with the exception of the Discipline and 
Substance Abuse policies which remain under review in the bargaining process. The labor 
attorneys continue to work out the details of the policy language.  

COLLECTIVE BARGAINING PROCESS: Our last bargaining session was held on August 9th.  
Upon conclusion of the session, the Union informed the Fire District they would be filing the 
necessary documents for mediation.  

PATCH PROJECT: Complete.  

OSFM WILDLAND STAFFING GRANT: This grant has enabled the District to increase the 
availability of local firefighters each day during peak demand time periods. The funding provides 
supplemental staffing as necessary to meet the intended purpose of this grant. This grant has 
shown to be quite beneficial in light of the increased wildland fire activity we have been 
experiencing. 

RECRUIT FF ACADEMY: Lt. Dan Wagner, FF Gregory Haner, and FF Kameron Barone have 
graduated from the three-week recruit academy and are now assigned to shiftwork. The EMS 
recruit academy will commence on September 12, 2022, followed by our next FF recruit 
academy on October 17, 2022.   

OLD DUFUR ROAD FIRE: This fire started on August 30, 2022, at 1301 hours. The fire 
originated on MCFR jurisdiction and then moved into Columbia Rural’s fire district. Aircraft was 
not necessary based on the quick response and actions taken by MCFR, USFS, ODF and 
Columbia Rural to keep this fire at 25 acres. Mother nature cooperated as well by keeping the 
wind at bay. If the fire had started the Saturday prior, the wind conditions that day would have 
made for more challenging conditions.  

OSFM CONFLAGRATIONS: On the heels of the Miller Road conflagration in August, the 
Governor has declared additional conflagrations within the State over the past few weeks. In 
August as well, Governor Kate Brown invoked the Conflagration Act for the Rum Creek Fire 
located in Josephine County and in September for the Double Creek and Sturgill fires located in 
Wallowa County.  Despite the Rum Creek Fire releasing resources, the OSFM’s pool of 
identified-available resources has been running thin. OSFM remains vigilant as the heat wave 
and associated red-flag warnings and fire weather watches in the Northwest continue.   

911 STATISTICS:  

911 STATISTICS 
August 2022 YEAR-TO-DATE  

AGENCY CALLS PERCENT CALLS PERCENT 
MCFR  381 13% 2728 12% 
TDPD    1867 63% 13771 62% 
WCSO    712 24% 5662 26% 
TOTAL  2960 100% 22161 100% 

 

“GET READY THE DALLES”: This is a longstanding emergency preparedness event held 
yearly in The Dalles, is back after a pandemic hiatus. The event will be held from 10 
a.m. to 1 p.m. on Saturday, Sept. 17, here at Mid-Columbia Fire & Rescue, at 1400 W. 

37



8th Street. Sponsored by Northwest Natural Gas and hosted by MCFR, local experts 
will have information about preparedness for various kinds of emergencies. The first 
300 people at this popular event will also receive a free lunch. 

 

RECOMMENDATION/ACTION: Staff update. 

38



Assistant Fire Chief- Board Report 
David Jensen, Assistant Fire Chief 

August 2022 

 Major Topics for August 2022 

 

• Staffing 
The single role program is now completely filled with Paramedics and EMTs. 
Both of the last two new paramedics started academy on September 12th. 
However, one of the Paramedics has been given a contingent job offer to fill a 
dual role firefighter paramedic position. Assuming this all moves forward, on 
October 17th this Paramedic will make the transition over to the fire side. 
 
In our last recruit and hiring process we had four Paramedic Firefighter openings. 
We subsequently have made contingent offers of employment to four Paramedic 
Firefighter candidates. All have accepted the offers and are in the background 
and physical examination process. All who pass this process will be in our 
internal on-boarding firefighter academy beginning October 17th.   
 

• Type 3 Purchasing Process (Status Quo from last update) 
Boise Mobile Equipment has confirmed our chassis have arrived in Boise, ID. We 
anticipate these pieces of apparatus will arrive in fall 2022.  
 

• Continuity of Operations Plan (COOP) (continuing project)  
This project is continuing and will take several months to complete.  

History: 
As a result of our newly adopted Strategic Plan, I have begun to develop 
the Continuity of Operations Plan for the District. This document will 
include action plans for any various types of disasters, natural and human 
caused. The total document will be completed by several people internal 
to MCFR. Initially, we had planned to contract out this work however, with 
further research it was determined that this project will take significant 
time and commitment by the district even if we used a contractor to 
complete the work. The plan now is to complete the project internally.  

 
• Records Management System (RMS) Transition (In progress, no new information) 

History:  
The District’s Record Management System must transition to a new provider. 
This is due to Emergency Reporting (our current provider) merging into ESO. 
The current price we pay for records management will not change this year, but if 
we choose to stay with ESO after the transition, we will see a significant increase 
in access costs (20k plus). This will be a budget item for 2023/24 FY. As an 
urgent wrinkle in this project, we are transitioning away from the current EMS 
reporting software as it will be out of compliance at the end of 2022. ESO 
estimates this will take 60 -90 days which includes training our members.  

39



 
• Computer Aided Dispatching RFP (Still in progress, no new information) 

The District is in partnership with Wasco County and the City of The Dalles to 
develop a Request for Proposal (RFP) to replace the Computer-Aided 
Dispatching system (CAD). Wasco County has begun to use a grant writing 
consultant to see if we can help offset the costs. It is currently estimated by 
Wasco County Finance that we will be able to pay for the majority of this project 
though reserve funds at County 911, which we pay into through fees. It would be 
good to keep those reserve funds and use grant funding, but we are moving 
forward regardless of the grant outcome as it is an essential service.  
 

• Turnout Time Metrics 

Our August data is in flux currently, as we change vendors, I am still sifting 
through data manually. This month does not have a time report but will have the 
standard response and trending data. As soon as this is resolved I will again publish our 
performance data.  

 

 

District Response Metrics 
Below are the current statistics year-over-year, January 1st through August 31st    

 
 
 
 
 
 

2030 2018
1935

2336

2612

1500

1700

1900

2100

2300

2500

2700

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

Total Call Volume
To Date Annual 2018-22

Total Call Volume

40



 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Call Distribution by Apparatus for August 2022 

Call Types Jan-August 2018-22 
 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 
EMS/Rescue 1531 1603 1488 1791 1956 
Fire 84 56 62 90 79 
Overpressure/Explosion 3 1 1 3 1 
Haz Condition 16 19 12 17 8 
Service Call 178 169 149 224 226 
Good Intent 156 127 171 154 295 
False Alarm 54 39 49 53 47 
Special 8 3 1 4 0 

84

3 16

17
8

15
6

54

8

56

1 19

16
9

12
7

39

3

62

1 12

14
9 17

1

49

1

90

3 17

22
4

15
4

53

4

79

1 8

22
6

29
5

47

0

NON-MEDICAL CALL TYPES YTD AUGUST 22
2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

132

124

148

66

E21/M24

E22/M22

M21

M23

0 50 100 150 200

CALLS FOR SERVICE BY APPPARATUS FOR 
AUGUST 2022

41



Prevention Division- Board Report 
Jay Wood, Division Chief 

August 2022 

IT Transition is still ongoing. I worked with POA on some of the back-end work and the Statement 
of Work. We are moving forward with everything to do with IT, phones, printers, copiers, etc. and 
it is moving along at the anticipated pace. Equipment has been ordered and we just now have to 
wait for the equipment to be delivered and installed.  
 
The district had five hostile fire events (with monetary loss) for August 2022 with an estimated 
total of $1,805,700 in property at risk. The total loss of property and contents was $1,145,700. 
The fires were: A fire at The Dalles Marina that damaged or destroyed 10 floating recreational 
homes accounting for 93.6% of the loss; an exterior fire damaging the foundation of a local 
business; three vehicle fires.  
 
Public Education in August had me doing a walk-through, assessment of, and education on 
emergency activities at the Discovery Center with their new Executive Director. She and her staff 
had questions and concerns about maximum occupancy levels as well as what to do in a wildfire 
situation. Since their parking area is so large and with only a single entry and exit point, their staff 
and visitors will have an adequate safety zone to evacuate to should there be a wildfire that 
directly impacts their facility. We also discussed medical emergencies and will schedule some 
first aid and CPR classes with their staff over the next several months. We conducted one CPR 
and First Aid class in August. We participated in the Shop with a Hero event spearheaded by the 
Salvation Army. We had a variety of our personnel there including Sparky, 3 Chief Officers, 2 
Volunteers, 1 Single Role EMT and 1 of our newest members from the Firefighter Academy. We 
all shopped with a child who was qualified through the Salvation Army and each child was able to 
purchase around $100 for school clothes and shoes for their first day of school. There were 50 or 
more children who worked with each Firefighter, EMT, Police Officer, Sheriff’s Deputy and Sheriff, 
NORCOR officer, OSP Trooper. 
 
There has been no movement yet on the transition from Emergency Reporting to ESO. We’ve 
been told that the transition is coming soon and certainly before the end of 2022 as our current 
Records Management System is non-compliant with NEMSIS 3.5 requirements set forth by the 
State of Oregon EMS. This transition will require training to be conducted with shift personnel on 
the actual use of the new system as well as training for the administrative side so we can properly 
bill for incidents as well as utilize data for various reports.   
 
Community Risk Reduction [Prevention, Public Education, Code Enforcement] 

• Site Visits/Code Questions – Discovery Center – Occupancy Limits and Fire Response; 

Downtown business – Fire Extinguisher Locations and walkthrough; new local 

development access issues follow-up from Site Team; Local Church visit for their 

upcoming community event Station 2 will be attending  

42



• Site Team – 2 Meetings – Missed one due to fire activity and the other due to previously 

scheduled vacation. Provided written comments regarding: Minor Partition; No 

comments for combing two lots into one; written comments for major residential 

development and met with developer after the meeting; Site Plan review for a family fun 

center. 

• Get Ready The Dalles Planning Meetings 

• Plan Review/Code Research – Large residential development with several multi-story 

buildings regarding general fire apparatus access as well as ladder truck access roads.  

 
Meetings/Training/Safety/Other: 

• Conducted Shift Level training regarding Fire Watch requirements for occupancies who 

have issues/impairments to their sprinkler systems and/or fire alarm systems. 

• Presented Community Risk Reduction and Computer Network information to the 

Firefighter Academy  

• Various Staff Meetings and Weekly Planning Meetings 

• Coaching and Strategy Sessions with James Rowan 

 

Emergency Responses/Station Staffing/Fire Investigations: 

• All Calls – 4 on my duty shifts, 10 for the district.  

• Motor Vehicle Accident – 1 

• Fire Response – 3 

• Duty Officer – 10 days 
 

 
Shop with a Hero (L to R): DC Wood, Chief Palmer, DC Coleman, Sparky, Vol FF Loren Gilbert, 

EMT-Intermediate Amy Asher, recruit FF/Paramedic Greg Haner, Vol Driver Jesse Witkowski 

43



 Training Division- Board Report 
Fred Coleman, Division Chief 

August 2022 

Recruiting: 

Volunteer Training: 

• Masking Porch drills 
• 1st due company task performances 
• 2nd due company task performances 

Career Training: 

• SCBA masking drills 
• 1st due company task performances 
• 2nd due company task performances 
• New Protocol Changes Review 
• CVA/Stroke protocol Review 
• CHF/COPD Protocol Review 
• Dexamethasone Review 

Major projects and completion status: 

• Probationary training and testing for Recruit classes 2021-02 Complete,2021-03E, 
2021-04E and 2022-01E 

• Career officer development course-in progress, ½ complete 

• Working on getting an instructor I for our region-started   Complete 

• Working on Instructor II for region- ¾ complete 

• Working on training for dispatchers- on going 

• Working on the volunteer recruitment process- Started ¾ complete  

• Planning and scheduling the 1-year probation period for class 2202-01E- Complete 

• Planning and Scheduling Dual Role academy 2022-01-Complete 

• Planning the 1-year probationary period for class 2202-01Complete 

• Planning and scheduling Officers Academy 2022-01O- Complete 

• Planning the 1-year probationary period for class 2022-01O- Complete 

• Planning Single Role Orientation 2022-02E- ¾ Complete 

• Planning and scheduling for Dual Role academy 2022-02- ¾  complete 

• Planning for NWCG FI-210 Wildland cause determination class- ½ Complete 

• Planning for Volunteer FF II Academy with CGTA- ¾ Complete 

44



• Planning for Volunteer FF I Academy with CGTA- ¾ Complete 

• Planning for winter wildland Academy with CGTA- ½ Complete 

• Planning for S-131- ¾ Complete 

• Planning for S-230 - ¾ Complete 

• Planning for S-231 – ¾ Complete 

• Planning for S-290 - ¾  Complete 

• Planning for S-219-1/4 Complete 

• Planning for Fire Officer I course- ¼ Complete 

• Planning for May 2023 MCFR Fire School- ¾  complete 

• Planning for S-330- ¼ Complete 

 

• Meetings/ Training/ District Representation 

• Duty Chief August 12th -13th  
• Recruit Academy Dual Roles August 8th – 26th  
• Officers meeting August 10th  
• Staff Meeting August 11th 
• Chief Officer Training August 11th  
• Shop with a Hero August 13th  
• Board Meeting August 15th  
• CGTA Hood River August 17th  
• QA Meeting August 23rd 
• Final Probationary hands-on test FF Cole August 24th 
• OSU Extension Office Live Fire Burns August 24th  
• Staff Meeting August 25th  
• Chief Officer Training August 25th  
• Academy Graduation August 26th  
• Case Reviews August 29th  
• Map Testing for Single Role EMT August 30th  
•  

Emergency Response and Station Staffing 

• All Calls-1  Rescue Response- 1 

• EMS Response -3 

• MVA Response - 3 

• Fire Response – 3 

 

 

45



 

 

Current Volunteer Levels and Status: 

August 2022 Volunteers 
Position/ 
Qualification 

Number Volunteers 

Lieutenant/FF2/WFFT2 1 Eric Pyles 
FF1/WFFT2  2 Loren Gilbert, Chuck Laochumnanvanit  
FF1/WFFT2/EMT  1 Tristan Sheppard (Leave of Absence) 
FF1/WFF2/ EMT 1 Tanner Fletcher student  
FF1/WFFT2/Paramedic 1 Dave Bandel 
    

 
   
Apparatus Operator 2 Jeff Holland, Jesse Witkowski 
   
Support 1 Christina Buck (Medical Leave) 
Chaplain 3 Marilyn Roth, Doug Marquardt, Paul Boehlke 
Total Volunteers 12  

 

August Volunteer Hours 

Training Hours= 16 

Response Ready Hours=88 

Total Hours= 104 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

46



Training Totals  

In total since July 2020, we have completed the following training at MCFR: 

4 Career Dual Role Academies  

3 Career Single Role EMS Orientations  

2 Volunteer Structure Academies with CGTA 

2 Wildland Academy With CGTA  

1 S-290 Intermediate Wildland Fire Behavior with CGTA 7 students 

1 S-230/S-231 Crew/Engine Boss 19 Students 

1 S-215 Wildland Urban Interface FF 27 students including 12 remotely taught in Wamic 

2 S-131 Wildland Firefighter type I 

55 Students for Nozzle Forward Class  

And we have certified the following:  

6 Vol FF I Structure 

4 Vol FF II Structure 

1 Career FF II Structure 

47 Career/Vol Wildland FF II 

29 Career/Vol Wildland FF I 

2 Engine Boss 

9 Career Apparatus Operator Eng., Water Tender, Wildland Type’s III, VI 

11 Aerial Operators  

18 NFPA Ropes I & II  

Bold = Additions for the reporting month. 

 

47



48



MCFR INFORMATION SHEET 
 
 
DATE: September 19, 2022 
 
TO: Fire District Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Bob Palmer, Fire Chief 
 
ISSUE: Board Policy Amendment – Non-Sufficient Fund Checks 
 
BACKGROUND: Currently, the District has no policy in place when a payment is 
received for services rendered and it is returned for non-sufficient funds.  A 
procedure is needed on how to follow-up on non-sufficient fund checks if, and 
when such a circumstance occurs. Policy 7.10, attached as Exhibit “A”, has been 
drafted for the Board’s consideration for inclusion into the Mid-Columbia Fire and 
Rescue Board Policy Manual. The policy has been reviewed by the Fire District’s 
Auditor and Financial Officer for content and each have approved the language 
as drafted.     
 
BUDGET IMPLICATION: N/A  
 
RECOMMENDATION/ACTION: Motion by the Board of Directors to adopt and 
incorporate Policy 7.10 Non-Sufficient Fund Checks (Exhibit “A”) as an 
amendment to the Mid-Columbia Fire and Rescue Board Policy Manual.  

49



EXHIBIT "A"

50



51



52



53


	(1) 091922_Agenda
	(2) 081522_Board Minutes
	(3) 083122_Comb. Cash Accts._Balance Sheets
	(4) 083122_Budget Financial Report
	(5) ACS_090121 to 083122
	(6) 091922_FC Monthly Report
	(7) AUG 2022- All
	(8) Thank You_Ron Dawirtl
	(9) 091922_Info Sheet_Board Policy Amendment
	(10) 091922_Board Policy Manual_NSF_ Rev.



